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Class II Permissive Change Request — FCC ID: AZ489FT7024

Dear Application Examiner,

Motorola Inc., USA, is seeking for a Class II Permissive Change for their Bluetooth
device, "Motorola BPM” (Bluetooth Phone Module), model PxxBPM.

The only change applied, would be the use of an external antenna, as an alternative

to the internal antenna, which has been part of the initial certification.

Antenna Type: the BT antenna is a patch antenna located on the lower portion of the
rear cabin bulkhead of the vehicle. For more information about the antenna, please

see attached doc.

Please contact us if you have any additional questions.

Best Regards

7layers AG.
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